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MEETING NOTICE 

 
 
TO:  Members of the Board of Trustees 

Jefferson Community College  
 
FROM: Karen Freeman, Secretary  
 
DATE:  May 13, 2022 
 
SUBJECT: Special Meeting  
 
 
A special meeting of the Jefferson Community College Board of Trustees will be held on 
Monday, May 16, 2022 at 12:00 p.m. in the Board Room (6-220) located on the top 
floor of the Jules Center, Jefferson Community College, Watertown, New York. The 
purpose of the special meeting is planning for transition in presidential leadership of the 
College.  The agenda is attached.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

 
 

JEFFERSON COMMUNITY COLLEGE 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

Special Meeting 
Monday, May 16, 2022 

 
 

AGENDA 
 
 
 

 Call to Order 
 

 Executive Session 
 
 It is anticipated that the Chair of the Board will call for a motion to convene an 

Executive Session under provisions of Section 105 (f) of Article 7 of the Public 
Officers Law. 

 

 Reconvene in Public Session 
 

 Adjournment 
 
 


